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Kuhlman, Lewis

From: Anders Olson <anders@sustainanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 9:19 AM
To: Kuhlman, Lewis
Subject: employee commute emissions

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. ***  

 
Hi Lewis,  
   
I would be able to add the employee commute emissions to the GHG inventory for an additional $900.   I would provide 
the employee survey (probably using Google Forms, so City staff could access vial weblink) and handle all the data 
management/calculations, but I think it would be best if communicating/advertising about the survey to City staff came 
from you (or other City staff), rather than from me as an 'outsider'.   
   
I'm happy to discuss further if you'd like.  
   
Thank you,  
Anders  
   
Anders Olson  
Sustainability Analytics LLC  
anders@sustainanalytics.com  
608.518.7703  


